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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 27 December 2018 1:27 PM

To: KHONG Lynn

Cc: HO Vincent; CHAN Sam; LKK Valuation; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); KKLau
Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SKS5699X

Dear Lynn,

The market value of SKS 5699X is $83K-$84K (Estimated) as at Dec 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 27 December 2018 10:17 AM

To: motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc <jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg>;
frankie@fta.com.sg; Autoprobe - Mr Tay <bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg>; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor
<admin@autoprobe.com.sg>; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>; ricky@rta.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg;
Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>; nick@Ibs-auto.com; elson@rta.com.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com

Cc: KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SKS5699X

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Lynn Khong with the Market Value for this case.
DOA:22/12/2018

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks & regards
Sam

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC DOA T l\ﬁ, hg
Owner 1D: 8899H

Vehicle Details (()MA)
Vehicle No.: SK85699X

Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 24 Dec 2018

Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: HARRIER ELEGANCE 2.0 A

Primary Colour: Red

Manufacturing Year: 2015

Engine No.: 3ZRB533214

Chassis No.: ) ZSU600040626

Maximum Power Output: 111.0kW (148 bhp)

Open Market Value: $26,891.00

Original Registration Date: 23 Apr 2015

First Registration Date: 23 Apr 2015

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $19,648.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 22 Apr2025

PARF Rebate Amount: $14,736.00

{ntended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 22 Apr 2025

COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period{Years): 10

QP Paid: $70,890.00

COFE Rebate Amount: $44,872.00

Total Rebate Amount: $59,608.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 24 Dec 2018
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Scarch Selaction Toyota Harrier Any Any 2015 Any Any Any All
Toyota Harrier 2.0A Elegance $84,800 $12,030 fyr 06-Mar-2015 1,986 cc 43,100 km Suv Available

Panoramic

Elegant Black SUV, With Panoramic Sunroof And Navigation System, One Owner Only, Low Mileage Done, Low Maintenance Cost, Very Well
Maintained, Drive Away With Minimum Down Payment, Flexible In House L...

Prime Motor & Leasing

Tags: 2015 Toyota Harrier, 2015 toyota harrier, Toyota Harrier, toyota harrier, Toyota, Harrier, harrier, Used
Toyota

Posted: 26-Dec-2018
Toyota Harrier 2.0A Elegance $93,000 $12,030 /yr 02-Oct-2015 1,986 cc - Suv Available

Almost New Beautiful Black Elegance Harrier With Built In Touch Panel OEM Multimedia Player Enable Digital TV Tuner, Reverse Camera And GPS
Map. Beautiful Customized Genuine Beige. Loans Of Up To 90% ...

Monster Motors Pte Ltd

Posted: 74-Dec-2018 232;62015 Toyota Harrier, 2015 toyota harrier, Toyota Harrier, toyota harrier, Toyota, Harrier, harrier, Used

Toyota Harrier 2.0A Premium $92,888 $11,560 /yr 19-Nov-2015 1,986 cc 62,000 km Suv Available
Panoramic

1 Owner, Beautiful White Panoramic Roof Unit And Electric Tailgate! Very Well Maintained By A Fussy Owner Since Day 1, Very Stylist SUV For Family,
Call And View This Japan Made Urban SUV Now, Loan An...

TTS Eurocars

Tags: 2015 Toyota Harrier, 2015 toyota harrier, Toyota Harrier, toyota harrier, Toyota, Harrier, harrier, Used

Posted: 24-Dec-2018 Toyota

Toyota Harrier 2.0A Premium $88,800 $12,670 [yr 13-Feb-2015 1,986 cc 65,837 km Suv Available
Panoramic

$2000 Republic Auto Warranty Service Credit, Premium Model, 1 Owner, Well Maintained, Enjoy Exclusive Interest Rates At 2.28%, 70% Loan
Available, Please Call/SMS/Whatsapp Now For Enquiry And Viewing ...

Republic Auto
Tags: 2015 Toyota Harrier, 2015 toyota harrier, Toyota Harrier, toyota harrier, Toyota, Harrier, harrier, Used

osted: | -
Posted: 23-Dec-2018 Toyota

Elford Front Bumper + LED +Rear Add On Lip
Elford harrier bodykit

More info about this product

L e

Toyota Harrier 2.0A Elegance $85,800 $12,020 /yr 06-Apr-2015 1,986 cc 35,000 km Sedan Available

Graded B by ey

Up To 90% Loan! Flexible Repayment With In House Financing. Our Vehicle Inspected By Professional Team For Highest Quality. Owning A Car Is So
Much Easier With Us, View To Believe. Call To Our Friendl...

Universe Motoring
Tags: 2015 Toyota Harrier, 2015 toyota harrier, Toyota Harrier, toyota harrier, Toyota, Harrfer, harrier, Used

sted: 23-Dec-2!
Posted: 23-Dec-2018 Toyots

Toyota Harrier 2.0A Premium & N.A 25-Sep-2015 1,986 cc - Suv SOLD
Panoramic

1 Owner, Pearl White Premium Model, Comes With Panoramic Glass Roof And Auto Tailgate. Highest Specs Among The Premium! Both Side Electric
Seat, Driver's Side Memory Seat! High-End Wide Screen Alphine...

Tags: 2015 Toyota Harrier, 2015 toyota harrier, Toyota Harrier, toyota harrier, Toyota, Harrier, harrier, Used

ssted: 22-Dec-2018 Toyota

https://v armart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Harrier&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2015&MOD=Toyota 1/8



